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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 11:53 AM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Patten, Peter; Gault, David; Cotillier, Joshua
Cc: Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #16180
Attachments: 16180.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 2/19/2026 12:05 PM Approve: 2/19/2026 12:06 PM
Patten, Peter Read: 2/19/2026 1:52 PM Approve: 2/19/2026 1:52 PM
Gault, David Read: 2/19/2026 2:18 PM
Cotillier, Joshua Read: 2/19/2026 11:54 AM Approve: 2/19/2026 11:55 AM
Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
Contract #16180 
Department:  Medical Examiner 
Vendor:  Natalie Taylor MD 
Contract Description:  Employment Services Agreement (Res 378) 
Contract Term:  8/1/26 – 8/1/29 
Contract Amount:  $885,954.00 
 
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please Note: I currently have a modified work schedule…I am in the office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
working remotely Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays.   
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Goldade, Michelle

From: Gault, David
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 2:19 PM
To: Goldade, Michelle
Subject: Approve: Contract #16180

 



2025 RES-378 1 
 2 

 3 
CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF NATALIE TAYLOR AS  4 

DEPUTY CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER 5 
 6 
A candidate has been selected to serve as a Deputy Chief Medical Examiner.  An employment 7 
services agreement setting forth the terms and conditions of employment has been negotiated 8 
with Natalie Taylor, M.D.  Dr. Taylor’s current Employment Services Agreement with Dane 9 
County is set to expire on July 31, 2026. The appointment requires confirmation by the County 10 
Board. 11 
 12 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Executive is hereby authorized to 13 
execute on the behalf of Dane County an Employment Services Agreement with Natalie Taylor, 14 
MD to serve as Deputy Chief Medical Examiner for a three-year period commencing August 1, 15 
2026 and ending July 31, 2029, with a beginning base salary of $295,318. 16 
 17 
















